
...COMMONS DEBATES

Questions

$2,548,000. (c) Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement:
Newspapers-Montreal, Toronto, Ottawa and Hull; Daily
Commercial News, Toronto; Heavy Construction News,
Toronto.

2. Not applicable.
3. Ron Engineering & Construction Ltd.
4. (a) and (b), (i) $25,500 (est.)-Architectural super-

vision was provided by employees of the Department of
Public Works. (ii) $34,065-J. L. Richards & Associates
(Structural, Mechanical and Electrical). (iii) to (x) In
very few cases does the Department require the General
Contractor to list on the tender form all the names
of the subcontractors they propose using. A cost break-
down by trades, as provided by the General Contractor,
is attached including the names of those trades which
were required to be listed.

5 and 6. The Contractural arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and in-
surance for subcontractors is the sole responsibility of the
General Contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades

Warehouse and Office, Exhibition Commission-
Contract 67-N.C.R.-4

1. Piling (Franki Pile Limited)

2. Drywall, lath and plaster
$ 14,300.00

112,770.00

3. Structural steel (Canadian Iron Foundries
Limited)

4. Excavation

5. Mechanical (John Colford Contracting
Company Limited)

6. Elevators

7. Precast concrete roof deck (Domtar Con-
struction Limited)

8. Electrical (Meco Electric (1960) Limited)
9. Masonry (George & Asmussen Limited)

10. Overhead doors
11. Reinforcing steel supply

12. Wire wesh

13. Tile and terrazzo

14. Precast wall cladding

15. Roofing and sheet metal
16. Venetian blinds

17. Glass and aluminum windows

18. Metal doors and frames

19. Monorails and hoists
20. Weigh scale (Toledo Scales)
21. Miscellaneous metals

22. Dock levellers

[M. Laing.]

383,910.00

23. Rubber doors
24. Asphalt paving (Dibblee Construction Com-

pany Limited)

25. Cement finishing

26. Insulation

27. Millwork

28. Concrete curbs

29. Caulking

30. Resilient flooring (Capital Tile & Flooring
Limited)

31. Acoustic ceilings

32. Painting (Coleman, Cinkant & Son Lim-
ited)

33. Finishing Hardware (Canadian Hardware
Consultants Limited)

34. Movable Partitions (Murphy & Morrow
Limited)

35. Concrete

36. Formwork

37. Carpentry

38. Bond, insurance and permits

39. General condition

1,456.00

27,525.00
36,076.00
3,020.00
9,923.00

7,800.00
1,700.00

16,195.00
17,332.00

17,700.00

9,200.00

43,000.00

141,735.00
87,500.00

15,000.00
25,000.00

108,039.63

PUBLIC WORKS-CANADIAN GOVERNMENT PRINTING
BUREAU, OTTAWA

55,298.00 Question No. 300-Mr. Paproski:

1. Were tenders called for contract CR-67-2714 to cover renova-
544,600.00 tions for a computer system, at the National Printing Bureau

6 o)O)and, if so (a) what was the numnber of bids received (b) what
68,000.00 was the hgest and what was the lowest (c) what bid was

accepted (d) how was the notice of tender publicized?

160,943.00 2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?

314,446.00 4 If the Departmeat of Public Works executed the coatract

55,000.00 (a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii) engi-
neering supervision (ii) excavation (iv) foundation (y) super

18,500.00 structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi) masonry

construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and interior finish
22,200.00 partition (viii) beating and air conditioning (ix) electrical

w0400 iring (x) plumbing and heatiag (b) by whom was same done?
30,470.00 5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?

7,500.00 6. Wilh whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

40,500.00 Hon. Arthur Laing (Minisier of Public Works): 1. Yes.

25,513.00 (a) Six tenders were received and opened on June 22,
1,180.00 1967. (b) Highest tender, $37,800.; iowest tender, $29,106.

35,70.00 (c) Lowest tender. (d) Public advertisement: News-
35,750.00 papers, Ottawa and Hul.

15,800.00 2. Not applicable.

18,826.50 3. D. K. Young Construction Company Limited.

4,144.91 4. (a) and (b), (i) $450 (est.)-Architectural super-
vision was provided by employees of the Department of

47,500.00 Public Works. (i) None. (iii) to (x) In very few cases
2,646.96 does the Department require the General Contractor to
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